
Ms. Stephanie L. Stumbo 
Executive Director 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
21 1 Sower Boulevard 
P. 0. Box 615 
Frankfort, ICY 40602-061 5 

July 3 1,2008 

Re: In tlre Matter of: Joint Application of Kentucky Utilitie,s Cornpamy, 
Kerrtrrcky Association for Comrnrrriiiy Action, IIIC., and Cotiit~iirniiy 
Action Corrncil for I.exirrgtort-Fayette, Borirbon, Harrison and Nicholas 
Counties, Inc. for the Establislrnieiit of a Honie Energy Assistance 
Prograrii, Case No. 2007-00338 

Dear Ms Stumbo: 

On September 14, 2007, the Commission approved the Joint Application of 
Kentuclcy Utilities Company (“KU”), the Kentucky Association for Community 
Action, Inc. (“KACA”), and the Communiv Action Council for Lexington- 
Fayelte, Bourbon, Harrison and Nicolas Counties, Inc. (“CAC’)), (collectively 
“Joint Applicants”) for a five year Home Energy Assistance (“HEA”) prograni. 
Pursuant to Ordering Paragraph No. 4 of the Commission’s Order, KU is filing the 
additional HEA program information as stipulated for calenda year 2007 and the 
financial audits for ICACA and CAC for year ended June 30,2007 

For the twelve month period ending DecembeI 2007, based on the 10 cents per 
meter charge, KU collected $506,195 from residential electric customers (See 
Exhibit 1) 

As of the December 3 1,2007 reporting period, there were 1,465 residential electric 
customers enrolled in the HEA program representing 77 counties throughout the 
KU service tenitory (See Exhibit 2). 
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Ms. Stephanie L. Stumbo 
July 3 1,2008 

For the calendar year 2007, the number of HEA clients receiving brown bills was 
1,131 (See Exhibit 3). The number of HEA customers receiving five or fewer 
brown bill notices throughout 2007 was 632 or 56% of clients,. Additionally, 341 
HEA clients were disconnected during 2007 with 87% receiving two or fewer 
disconnections during the year (See Exhibit 4). 

In the aforementioned Order, KU was authorized to utilize up to five percent of the 
total HEA funds collected to provide discretionary energy assistance. The Order 
specifies that the funds could be used to pay down arrearages or to provide energy 
assistance in crisis situations. During 2007, KACA and CAC utilized the funds for 
program participants that required monthly energy assistance. 

During 2007, there was no change to the monthly or annual benefit amount after 
approval of the aforementioned Order. 

Lastly, KU has enclosed the financial audits conducted by independent auditors for 
KACA and CAC for the period ending June 30,2007. 

Please confirm your receipt of this filing by placing the stamp of your Offce with 
date received on the extra copy and returning to me in the enclosed envelope. 
Should you have any questions regarding this information, please contact me or 
Don Hamis at 502-627-2021. 

Sincerely, 

Rick E.. Lovekamp 
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Exhibit 1 
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Nov-07 
Dec-07 
Total 

Kentucky Utilities Company 

Home Energy Assistance Program 

Total Funds Collected 

42,174 
42,101 

$506,195 

MonthNear Amount 
Jan-07 

42.200 
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County 

Kentucky Utilties Company 
Home Energy Assistance Program 
Customer Enrollment by County 

As of December 31,2007 

Number County - 
Enrolled Distribution 

Gallatin 
Garrard 
Grant 
Gray son 

7 0.14% 
1.5 1.02% 
2 0.14% 

12 0.82% 
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L i n c o 1 n 
Livingston. 
Lyon 
Madison 
Marion 
Mason 
McClean 
McCracken 
McCreary 
Mercer 
Montgomery 

Nelson 
Muhlenberg 

Kentucky Utilties Company 
Home Energy Assistance Program 
Customer Enrollment by County 

As of December 31,2007 

1s 1.02% 
1 0.07% 
7 0.48% 

47 3.21% 
29 1.98% - 
12 0.82% 
7 0.48% 
1 0.07% 
9 0.61% 

11 0.75% 
24 1.64% 
41 2.80% 
10 0.68% 

Nicholas 29 I 1.98% 
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Kentucky Utilties Company 
Home Energy Assistance Program 
Customer Enrollment by County 

As of December 31,2007 
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Number of 
Customers 

169 
139 
131 
94 
81 
8.5 
73 
61 

Kentucky Utilities Company 
Home Energy Assistance Program 
Brown Bill Notices Issued - 2007 

Num ber of Brown 
Bills Per Customer 
Received Annually 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

52 
4.5 
5.5 
52 

1,037 

9 
10 
11 
12 

Total 
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Number of 
Customers 

177 
57 
20 
13 
3 
2 
1 

273 

Kentucky Utilities Company 
Home Energy Assistance Program 
Number of Disconnections - 2007 

Number of 
Disconnections Per 

Customer 
1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

Total __ 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Kentucky Association for Community Action, Inc 
Frankfort, Kentucky 

We have audited the accompanying combined statement of financial position of the Kentucky Association for 
Communi Action, Inc. as of June 30, 2007 and the related combined statements of activity, functional expenses, 

management Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing.standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government audit in^ Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan apd perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the fmncial statements are free of material msstatement. An audxt includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supportin the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit 

evaluating the overall hancial  statement presentation. We be ieve that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 

and cash x ows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Associatlon's 

H also includes assessin the accounting princip B es used and si nificant estimates mad? by management, as well as 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 
of Kentucky Association for Community Action, Inc. as of June 30,2007 and the changes in its net assets and cash 
flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the Umted States of 
America. 

We did not audit the sub antee financial statements of the LIHEAP & Weatherization Pro am Grants for the year 

furnished to us, and our opinion insofar as it is related to the amounts included for the subgrantee LIHEAP & 
Weatherization Program Grants, is based solely on the re ort of the other auditors. However, we have examined the 
LIHEAP & Weatherization Program Grant records o?Kentucky Association for Community Action, Inc. and 
reconciled those records to the audit reports furnished to us. 

ended June 30, 2007. %ose sub-grantee statements were audited by other auditors w f ose reports have been 

In accordance with Government Auditinp Standards, we have also issued a re ort dated December 28,2007 on our 
consideration of Kentucky Association for Community Action, Inc.'s internay control over financial re orting and 
our tests of its compliance with laws, regulations, contracts and grants. The purpose of that report is to &scribe the 
scope of our testing of internal control over financial re orting and compliance and the results of that testing, and 
not to rovide an opinion on the internal control over hancial  reporting or on com liance. These reports are an 
inte ap art of an audit erformed in accordance with Government Auditin Stancfards and in considering the 
res& o!the audit, should% read along with the auditor's report on the financi: statementi 

This audit has been performed for the urpose of formin an o inion on the basic financial statements taken as a 
whole. The accompanying schedule o? expenditures of tedera? awards and sup lemental schedules on pages 12 
throu h 38 are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U S .  8ffice of Management and Budget 
Circu!ar A-133, Audit.s ofstates, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organization.s, and is not a required part ofthe 
basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing rocedures applied in the audit of 
the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all materiafrespects, in relation to the basic 
financial statements taken as a whole. 

Gt? / LPPS' 
December 28.2007 



ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash in Bank 
Receivables 

Subrecipients 
Funding Sources 
Housing Loans 
Notes Receivable 

Prepaid Expenses 

Total Current Assets 

OTHER ASSETS 
Investments 
Notes Receivable - Non Current 

Total Other Assets 

PLANT, PROPERTY AND EQUPMENT 
Property and Equipment 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Net Property, Plant and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Salaries 
Accrued Annual Leave 
Notes Payable 
Due to Subrecipients 

Total Current Liabilities 

OTHER LIABILITIES 
Notes Payable - Non Current 

Total Other Liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Temporarily RestrictedRestricted 

Total Net Assets 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

KENTUCKY ASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY ACTION, INC. 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF F I N A N C W  POSITION 

June 30,2007 

$ 276,141 

63,948 
1,602,873 
39,867 
62,407 
6,167 

$ 2,051,403 

878,371 
- 404,020 

1,282,391 

925,657 
(128,500) 

797,157 

$ 4,130,951 

$ 65,652 
17,968 
89,168 
50,589 

1,530,470 

1,753,847 

300,567 

300,567 

2,074,365 
2,172 

2,076,537 

$ 4,130,951 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fmancial statements. 
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SUPPORT AND REVENUE 
suppori 

FederaVState Funds 

Total Support 

Revenue 
Rental Income 
Interest Income- Client 
Interest Income - Investment 
Dues 
Commission 
Other Income 
Unrecognized Gain on Investments 
Net Assets Released from Restrictions 

Satisfaction of Purpose Restrictions 

Total Revenue 

TOTAL SUPPORT AND REVENUE 

EXPENDITURES 
Program Services 
Management & General 
Payments to Subrecipients 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Change in Net Assets 

Transfer of Funds 

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR 

KENTUCKY ASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNfTY ACTION, INC 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITY 

For the Year Ended June 30,2007 

TEMPORARILY 
RESTRICTED/ 

UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED 
- I  TOTAL - 

$ 368,053 $ 44,725,040 $ 45,093,093 

368,053 44,725,040 45,093,093 

15,000 15,000 
3,352 3,352 
9,918 9,918 

17,755 17,755 
155,363 155,363 
20,672 78,879 99,551 

109,609 109,609 

44,848,606 - (44,848,606) - 
45,180,275 (44,769,727) 410,548 

45,548,328 (44,687) 45,503,641 

1,118,187 1,118,187 
143,736 143,736 

4 4,O 8 7,4 0 5 

45,349,328 

199,000 (44,687) 154,313 

(16,903) 16,903 

44,087,405 

45,349,328 ---- - 

29,956 1,922,224 

$ 2,074,365 $ 2,172 $ 2,076,537 

---- 1,892,268 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fmancial statements. 
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Salaries 
Fringe Benefits 
Professional Services 
Consultants 
Education 
Travel 
Meeting Expense 
Telephone 
Postage 
Rent 
Supplies 
Publications and Subscriptions 
DuesIFees 
Insurance 
Printing 
Advertising 
Utilities 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Depreciation 
Marketing 
Interest Expense 
Other Expenditures 

Total Expenditures 

KENTUCKY ASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY ACTION, INC. 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

For the Year Ended June 30,2007 

PROGRAM 
SERVICES 

$ 535.226 
174,300 

9,470 
92,796 
7,534 

50,864 
25,809 
20,196 

3,872 
3,500 

39,790 
5,447 

71 1 
96,951 

8,075 
1,082 
4,306 

16,554 
18,269 

3,435 

$ 1,118,187 

MANAGEMENT 
& GENERAL 

$ 29,141 
9,522 
9,688 
5,579 
3,176 

13,291 
30,847 

1,000 
804 

2,33 1 
1,832 
4,950 
1,523 

194 
152 
216 

1,821 
5,691 

21,000 

978 

$ 143,736 

TOTAL I- - 
$ 564.367 

183,822 
19,158 
98,375 
10,710 
64,155 
56,656 
21,196 
4,676 
3,500 

42,121 
7,279 
5,661 

98,474 
8,269 
1,234 
4,522 

18,375 
23,960 
21,000 

3,435 
918 

$ 1,261,923 

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese financial statements 
4 



KENTUCKY ASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY ACTION, INC 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

For the Year Ended June 30,2007 

CASH FLOW USED BY OPEMTING ACTIVITIES 
Change in Net Assets 

Depreciation 

Adjustments to reconcile c h g e  in net assets 
to net cash used for operating activities: 

(Increase)Decrease in Receivables 
(Increase)Decrease in Prepaid Expenses 
Increase(Decrease) in Accounts Payable 
Increase(Decrease) in Accrued Salaries 
J.ncrease(Decrease) in Accrued Vacation Pay 
Increase(Decrease) in Due to Snbrecipients 
Increasepeaease) in Notes Payable 

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Net (Purchases)/Disposals of Capital Assets 
Net (Purchases)/Disposals of Investments 

Net CashUsed by Investing Activities 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - June 30,2006 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - June 30,2007 

$ 154,313 

23,960 

(620,179) 
(1,689) 
54,059 
(4,241) 
3,288 

674,734 
-- 1519) 

283,726 

(234,985) 

48,741 

227,400 

$ 276,141 

*The Association considers highly liquid investments (including restricted assets) with 
an original maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fmancial statements 
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KENTUCKY ASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY ACTION, INC 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30,2007 
NOTE 1 -HISTORY OF ASSOCIATION 

The Kentuc Association for Community Action, Inc. is a multi-funded association for the twenty-three (23) Community Action 
Agencies in%entucky. The Association was formed in 1968 to rovide a V b e e e e n  the Community Action Agencies tobetter 
accompltsh mutual goals and objectives The responsibilities opthe Associahon mclude the development,and admuustrahon of 
pants and contracts providing services in areas such as housing, watedwaste water management, crisis mtervention, and low- 
mcome home improvements. 

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The Kentucky Association for Community Action, Inc. maintains their records on the accrual basis of accounting. This conforms to 
accounting principles generally accepted m the United States of America. 

NOTE 3 -PROGRAM DESCRIPTIONS 

1. L.OW INCOME HOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE - Benefit Component 

The LIHF,AP Grant is provided by the Kentucky Cabinet for Health and Family Services, Department of Social Insurance for 
the following services: 

A. Fuel 
B. Heaters 
C. Blankets 
D. and/or Sleeping Bags 
E. Vouchers to purchase these items or the repair of the heating system as necessary to alleviate the crisis are provided to 

eligible low-income households. 

Kentucky Association for Community Action,, Iac. has delegate agreements to administer the LIKEAP Grant through twenty- 
three (23) affiliated Community Action Agencies subcontracted to unplement the Crisis Component. 

LOW INCOME HOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM - Administration Grant 

The L m A P  Administration Grant is provided by the Kentucky Cabinet for Health and Family Services, Department of Social 
Insurance to perform administrative tasks necessary for the development of the Benefits Component 

2. 

3. DEMAND SIDE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

The DSM Grant is provided b the Cabinet for Health and Family Services to engage in leveragin activities known as DSM. 
The grant is part of the L d A P  contract, but the services provided are different. Kentucky fssociation for Community 
Action, Inc. provides technical assistance to ongoing utility funded artnerships with Weatherization agencies and ,works 
toward the creation of other new programs. Kentucky Association for &-unity Action, Inc also holds quarterly meetings to 
allow those involved in DSM to come to ether and exchange information and ideas. Kentuck Association for Community 
Action, Inc. also tracks federal and state Kegislation that affect utility industry reshucturing andlhow that would affect DSM 
programs in Kentucky. 

4 ,  WATER AND WASTEWATER PROGRAM (RCAP) 

The RCAP Grant is funded by an award from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Of€ice of Community 
Services. The W.S.O.S. Community Action Commission, Inc. s onsor for the Great Lakes Rural Network, Inc., has contracted 
with Kentucky Association for Community Action, Inc. to assiktfow-income families, small communities, and local officials to 
deal with water and wastewater problems affecting the oor The water and wastewater program has activities in Illiois, 
Indiana, Kentucky, Michigan, Ohlo, West Virginia, and d s c o h i n ,  

5 .  COMMUNITY SERVICES BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM (OPE) 

The OPE Grant is provided by the Office for Performance Enhancement to help with the implementation of outcome based 
measures;and to ,provide technical assistance on this subject to local Community Action Agencies. Kentucky Association for 
Commumty, Achon, Inc. helps coordinate training, develop forms, and helps agencies as they transition to outcome based 
measures mth their CSBG programs. 

6. .HEAD START GRANTEES UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE TRUST 

Kentucky Association for Community Action, Inc. provides staff sup ort to the Kentucky Head Start Grantees Unemployment 
Insprice T T t  for a fee of $250 a month. The Trust is composed o?&e Head Start Grantees, eight of which are Community 
Achon Agencies. Trust members pay a percenta e of their payroll into an individual account under the Trust umbrella, which 
is res onsible for paying unemployment claims. kentucky Association for Communi Action, Inc. lans Trust meetings 
(usua%y 4 to 6 a year), takes m n t e s ,  sends out meetin announcements, works with t 2 e Trust’s le a7 counsel and investment 
ortfoho manager, and handles other administrative ta& for the Trust. Kentucky Association for Eommunity Action, Inc. 

Eeganproviding the service in 1996-1997. 
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KENTUCKY ASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY ACn?ON, INC 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30,2007 
NOTE 3 -PROGRAM DESCRIPTIONS (Continued) 

HOUSING PROGRAM 

The Housing Program is h d e d  by a loan from the Kentucb Housing Corporation to make and disbyse mortgage 10% to 
eligible persons and families of lower income, for single-fady dwellings to provide safe, decent and samtary family dwelllngs 
in the Commonwealth of Kentucky. 

COMPASSION CAPITAL FUND 

Compassion Capital Fund was a three-year pilot program funded by the Dept. for Health & Human Services to build the 
capacity of small community -based organizations to achieve results. The three-year program ended on September 30, 2006, 
and helped over 200 small non-profit organizations in eastern Kentucky. KACA pafiered with Foothills CAP in Richmond, 
who was the actual grantee, and worked with five other Community Action Agencies in Eastern Kentucky on this program. 

KU Energy Assistance Program 

KACA, in conjunction with Community Action Council, operates an energy assistance program that helps approximately 1,300 
households with a subsidy benefit for seven months during the year. The program is funded with a 10 cent per meter monthly 
charge on residential electric customers of Kentucky Utilities,, 

IO. AEP 

KACA, in conjunction with five Community Action Agencies in Eastern Kentucky, operates an energy assistance program that 
helps approximately 800 households with a subsidy benefits for seven months during the year. The program is funded witb a 
10 cent per meter monthly charge on residential electric customers of Kentucky PowedAEP. 

NOTE 4 - CASH IN BANK 

At June 30,2007 cash in bank totaled $276,141 consisting of the following accounts: 

Cash in Farmers Bank - Checking 
Cash in Hilliard & Lyons - Money Market Accounts 

Total 

$ 98,812 
177,269 

$ 276,141 

NOTE 5 -ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - SUBRECIPIENTS AND FUNDING SOURCES 

Agencies owe KACA 

AIR Subrecipients 

C€FS owes KACA (M-01607251) 
C€PS owes KACA (hG01607251) 
CWES owes KACA (M-01607251) 
CHFS owes KACA (M-01607251) 
UI Trust owes KACA 
WSOS owes UACA 
KU owes UACA 

AIR Funding Sources 

$ 63,948 

!3 63,948 

!3 442,395 
878,644 
61,325 
92,435 

750 

25,319 

$ 1,602,873 

102,005 

KACA owes Agencies !3 1,530,470 

Due to Subrecipients $ 1,530,470 
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KENTUCKY ASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY ACTION, INC 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30,2007 

NOTE 6 -HOUSING LOANS 

Several loans in the housin pro ram are either slow or non-paying. All loans in the program are protected and secured by liens on 
the mortgaged proper& Taese Hens are enforceable but may not guarmtee full reimbursement of the debt. On an annual basis, 
management reviews and systematically writes off those loans when all collection procedures are exhausted. 

NOTE 7 - LONG TERM INVESTMENTS 

The long-term investments consist of cash and money market funds, stocks, mutual funds, and taxable fixed income. The 
investments are held by Hilliard & Lyons. The investments are as follows: 

stocks 
Mutual Funds 

Total 

cost 
Basis 

8 112,235 
559,367 

$ 671,602 

Market 
Value 

$ 125,036 
753,335 

$ 878,371 

NOTE 8 -NET ASSETS 

Net assets exist as a result of an excess of receipts over expenses since inception of the organization, plus or @nus certain 
adjustments. The net assets consist of a temporaril restricted segment (predominately bousinf,projec!s) and an unrestrtcted pornon 
(available for general treasury use). Assumin a i  assets are worth their book value, upon iquidahon of the organization, there 
would be an amount left over corresponding to b e  net assets. 

NOTE 9 - INCOME TAXES 

Kentucky Association for Community Action, Inc. is a nonprofit corporation exempt from income taxes under the Internal Revenue 
Code, Section 501(c)(3). 

NOTE 10 -ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally acce ted accounting principles requires mnagemeqt to , v k e s  
estimates and assumotions that affect renorted amounts of assets and liabiyities and disclosures of contineent assets and Iiabilines at 
the date of the finan&l statements, andthe reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the r e p o h g  period. Actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 

NOTE 11 -EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN 

Entry into the Commonwealth of Kentucky‘s County Em loyees’ Retirement S stem was authorized by the boardbeginning 
October 1, 1987. All of its full-time employees are covere $ under the non-hazar d’ ous plan. The System is a cost sharing, mulh- 
employer public employee retirement system. 

A member may elect to retire upon: 1) attaining a e 65 for non-hazardous positions or attaining age 55 for hazardous positions, and 
2) having contributed to the System Upon compfetion of 30 years of service credit, or completion of 20 years of service credit for 
hazardous ositions, a member may elect to retire with an unreduced benefit. A member may elect to retire before the n o q l  

or at, any age after 25 years of service, or 2 for hazardous pohons ,  attainment of age 50 and completion of 15 years of service 
credit. A member is vested after 5 ears 01 service. If a member withdraws his own money, he is not entitled to the employer- 
financed monetary credits. A m m d y  benefit equal to 2.00% of the member’s final compensation multiplied by his service will be 
payable for non-hazardous osihons, upon attainment of age 65 and completion of 48 months of service. For hazardous positions, a 
monthly benefit,equal to 2.!% of the member’s f m l  compensation mulh lied by his service will be payable u on attainment of a e 

for hazardous, who retires or after the normal retirement date is entitled to a rebrement allowance which pa s the actuarial 

benefit reduced for each month. There are also provisions for disabhty and death benefits and medical insurance. 

Members contribute 5.00% of gross compensation. p e  Association p a r  13.19%. On each June 30, interest is credited at the rate 
determined by the Board on the accumulated contnbution the mem er had UI Ius account on the previous June 30. IJpon 
termination a member may withdraw the contributions with interest, but will be entitled to no benefit payments. 

retirement il ate at any time after: 1) for non-hazardous positions attainment of age 55 and completion of 60 months of service credit 

55 and completion of 60 months of service. A member, with less than B 8 months for,non-hazardous and wi 8 less than 60 mon t%s 

equivalent of twice the member’s accumulated contributions for life., A member who elects early retirement is entit Y ed to a monthly 

The payroll for em lo ees covered under CEKS was S559,634 The contribution for the year ended June 30, 2007 \ws $101,797 
The conhiburions 81 $e year consisted of $73,R16, from the Association and $27,981 from the employees 
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KENTUCKY ASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY ACTION, INC. 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 12 -NOTES PAYABLE 

Notes payable consisted of the following as of June 30,2007: 

Note payable to KHC W P L  97/98), Interest at 1% annual payments of$3,312 through July, 2017 

Note payable to KHC (NHPL 98/99), Interest at 1% annual payments of$2,500 through July, 2018 

Note payable to KHC (NHPL 99/00), Interest at 1% annual payments of $5,744 through July, 2019 

Note payable to KHC (NHRL 99/00), Interest at 1% annual payments of $4,804 through July, 2019 

Note payable to KHC (NHPR 00/01), Interest at 1% annual payments of $750 through July, 2020 

Note payable to KHC (NHPR 01/02), Interest at 1% annual payments of $5,178 through July, 2021 

Note payable to KHC (NHPR 02/03), Interest at 1% annual payments of $15,228 through July, 2022 

Note payable to KHC (NHPR 03/04), Interest at 1% annual payments of $5,925 through July, 2023 

Note payable to KHC (NHPR 04/08), Interest at 1% annual payments of $8,250 through July, 2024 

Note payable to KHC (NHPR 08/06), Interest at 1% annual payments of $10,650 through July, 2025 

Note payable to KHC (NHPR 06/07), Interest at 1% annual payments of $4,380 through Aug, 2026 

Total 
Less: Current Maturities 

Long-Term Notes Payable 

Year Ending June 30, 
2008 
2009 
2010 
201 1 
2012 

Thereafter 

Total 

June 30.2007 

$ 2,596 

1,111 

17,232 

6,726 

3,000 

12,291 

89,456 

41,475 

42,000 

95,850 

39,420 

$ 351,157 
50,589 

$ 300,568 

$ 50,589 
50,098 
44,384 
42,113 
41,363 - 122,640 

$ 351,157 
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KENTUCKY ASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY ACTION, JNC. 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30,2007 
NOTE 13 -NOTES RECENABLE 

Notes receivable consisted of the following as ofJune 30,2007: 
Note receivable from Harlan, LKLP (NHPL 97/98), 
Interest at 1%, annual payments of $718 through June, 2007 

Note receivable from Harlan (N€rPL 98/99), 
Interest at 1%, annual payments of $556 through June 2,008 

Note receivable from Harlan, LKLP, Lexington (NHRJ., 99/00), 
Interest at I%, annual payments of $2,242 through June, 2009 

Note receivable from KCEOC, LKLP (NHPL 99/00), 
Interest at 1%, annual payments of $5,744 through June, 2009 

Note receivable from Lexington (NHPR OO/Ol), 
Interest at 1%, annual payments of $750 through June, 2010 

Note receivable from Harlan, KCEOC, LKLP, Lexington (NHPR 01/02), 
Interest at 1%, annual payments of $2,458 through June, 201 1 

Note receivable from Daniel Boone, LKLP, Lexington (NHPR 02/03), 
Interest at 1%, annual payments of $14,909 through June, 2012 

Note receivable from KCEOC, LKLP, Lexington (NHPR 03/04), 
Interest at 1%, annual payments of$5,925 through June, 2013 

Note receivable from KCEOC, LKLP, Lexington (NHPR 04/05), 
Interest at I%, annual payments of$5,250 through June, 2014 

Note receivable from Bell-Whitley, KCEOC, LKLP, Lexington (NKPR 05/06) 
Interest at I%, annual payments of $10,650 through June, 2015 

Note receivable from Bell-Whitley, Daniel Boone, KCEOC, LKLP, Lexington (NHPR 06/07), 
Interest at I%, annual payments of $14,474 through August, 2016 

Notes Receivable from Big Sandy, Blue Grass, Central, Harlan, KCEOC, Foothills, LKLP, 
Lake Cumberland, Louisville, Middle Ky , Northeast, Northem, Pennyrile, &West Ky for 
Castinet Software System 
Interest at 0%, annual payments of $34,532 through June, 2010 

L.ess: Current Maturities 

Long-Term Notes Receivable 

$ 1,190 

1,111 

6,085 

15,181 

2,250 

11,817 

11,657 

38,775 

38,782 

90,154 

39.420 

144,005 

$ 466,427 
62,407 

$ 404,020 

10 



NOTE 13 -NOTES RECEIVABLE (Continued) 

Aggregate annual principal requirements are as follows: 

Year Ending 
June 30, 
2008 

-- 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 

Thereafler 

Total 

KENTUCKY ASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY ACTION, INC 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30.2007 

$ 88,208 
87,490 
62,402 
60,160 
54,416 
lI3,7Sl’ 

6 466,427 

NOTE 14 -PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Individual components of the property and equipment heading are as follows: 

Office Equipment 
Building 
Land 

Accumulated 
cost I Depreciation 

$ 62,425 $ 52,516 
757,945 75,984 

- 105,287 

Total $ 925,657 $ 128,500 

NOTE 15 -ACCRUED L.EAVE 

It is the policy of the agency that aeua! leave time is accrued and payable on termination of employment and sick leave is not 
accrued smce it is not paid upon termmahon of employment. As of June 30,2007 the agency had unpaid annual leave of $ 89,168. 

11 



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 



Community 
RCAP RCAP Service 

REVENUES 
Grant Revenues 
Rental Income 
Interest Income - Client 
Interest Income - Investment 
Dues 
Commission 
Other Income 
Unrecognized Gain/(Loss) on Investments 

Total Revenues 

EXPENSES 
Salaries 
Fringe Benefits 
Professional Services 
Consultants 
Education 
Travel 
Meeting Expense 
Telephone 
Postage 
Rent 
Supplies 
Publications and Subscriptions 
DueslFees 
Insurance 
Printing 
Advertising 
Utilities 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Depreciation 
Marketing 
Interest Expense 
Other Expenditures 
Payments to Subrecipients 

Total Expenditures 

Change in Net Assets 

Unreshicted 
Temporarily ReshictedlR.estricted 

Total 

Grant Grant Block 
Grant __ Weatherization UI Trust LMEAP 06-07 05-06 

S 35,039,171 S 184,087 .$ 164,414 .$ 125,000 .$ 9,278,882 .$ 3,000 

- 

- 
35,039,171 184,087 164,414 125,000 9,278,882 3,000 

147,775 
47,973 
3,563 

39,558 
1,615 
5,221 
3,494 
7,035 
1,635 

5,420 

166 
17,006 
2,751 

714 
1,329 
4,93 1 
5,639 

116,419 
36,543 
2,240 

89 
83 

14,508 
1,530 
5,020 

85 1 

3,479 

1 
6,684 

141 
142 

1,151 
3,793 
4,884 

95,392 
32,725 

469 
19 

127 
10,004 

321 
1,052 

176 
3,500 
3,452 
4,489 

280 
1,375 

29 
30 

241 
795 

1,024 

62,338 
20,164 

1,199 
12,368 
1,194 
4,528 
4,287 
2,788 

450 

2,150 
957 

3,512 
3,730 

76 
616 

2,030 
2,613 

26,612 2,154 
8,703 705 

378 20 
2,167 1 

164 1 
1,834 22 
,3312 13 

847 44 
142 8 

559 29 

63,755 58 
259 I 

24 1 
194 I O  
640 33 
824 4.3 

34,743,346 9,167,968 

35,039,171 197,558 155,500 125,000 9,278,882 3,143 

(13,471) 8,914 (143) 

8,914 (143) 
-- (l3,47 I )  

S - .$ (13,471) 6 8,914 .$ - . $  - $ (143) 
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KJ5NTUCKYASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY ACTION, INC 
STATEMEN OF ACTIVITY 

INDIVIDUAL GRANT PROGRAMS 
For the Year Ended June 30,2007 

Housing ocs ocs AEP CCF KU Energy KU Energy 
Program __, 05-06 06-07 06-08 05-06 06-07 05-06 Treasury __ Total ._- 

$ 29,830 $ 74,000 $ 97,900 S ~ .$ 96,809 $ - $  - $  - S 45,093,093 

3,352 3,352 
9,9 18 9,918 

- 15,000 15,000 

- 17,755 17,755 
- - 155,363 155,363 

5,800 53,179 19,900 20,672 99,551 
109,609 - 109,609 --. 

33,182 74,000 97,900 5,800 96,809 53,179 19,900 328,317 45,503,641 

2,042 31,589 44,429 1,070 1,504 3,672 230 29,141 564,367 
668 11,399 13,285 350 509 1,201 75 9,522 183,822 
26 385 1,021 I I3 10 43 3 9,688 19,158 

1 7,094 11,815 18,707 975 2 5,579 98,375 
1 1,137 2,851 360 1 3,176 10,710 

30 4,183 10,400 62 71 1 13,291 64,155 
17 2,144 8,778 1,382 29 2 30,847 56,656 
57 940 2,287 23 96 7 1,000 21,196 
10 167 412 4 16 1 804 4,676 

3,500 
38 1,762 1,783 21,051 63 4 2,331 42,121 

I 1,832 7,279 
264 4,950 5,661 

2 24 64 1,07 1 3 194 8,269 
2 24 65 1 3 152 1,234 

13 198 525 5 22 2 216 4,522 
43 1,707 2,488 17 72 5 1,821 18,375 
55 840 2,225 22 93 7 5,691 23,960 

278 1,129 2,990 30 125 9 1,523 98,474 

2 1,000 2 1,000 
3,435 3,435 

978 978 
29,830 - 5,475 69,782 60,913 - 10,091 44,087,405 

1_.--- 36,812 64,722 -_ 105,418 25,715 96,809 66,425 10,437 143,736 45,349,328 

(3,630) 9,278 (7,s 18) ( I  9,9 15) (13,246) 9,463 18438 1 154,313 

(3,630) 9,278 184,581 199,000 
_. --- (7,s 18) (19,9 15) (13,246) 9,463 (44,687) 

-_1- 

$ (3,630) S 9,278 $ (7,518) $ (19,915) $ - $ (13,246) $ 9,463 $ 184,581 S 154,313 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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LMEAP 

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDIJLES 



Agency Subsidy benefits (KACA records) 
Agency Crisis benefits (KACA records) 
Agency Prior Year Adjustments (KACA records) 
Agency Administration (KACA records) 

TOTAL PAYMENTS TO SUBRECIPIENTS 

KACA ADMINISTRATION: 

Salaries 
Fringe Benefits 
Professional Services 
Consultants 
Education 
Travel 
Meeting Expense 
Telephone 
Postage 
Supplies 
Due flees 
hsurance 

Adveliising 
Utilities 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Depreciation 

Total KACA Administration 

Printing 

DSM Expenses 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

KENTUCKYASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY ACTION, INC 
LIHXAP GRANT 

CONTRACT #M-06107251 
STATEMENT OF PROGRAM EXPENSE 

For the Period July 1,2006 Through June 30,2007 

$ 10,786,972 
21,330,255 

(3 1,052) 
2,657,171 

$ 34,743,346 

QUESTIONED COSTS (See Schedule) 

ALLOWABLE COST 

AMOUNT RECEIVED FROM CHFS ~ HEAP 

(ACCOUNTS RECEIVAE3LE)RAYABLE FROM FUNDING SOURCES 

EXCESS RECEIPTS OVER EXPENDITURES 

$ 130,709 
42,392 
2,367 

39,549 
1,206 
4,116 
3,344 
6,545 
1,553 
5,097 

166 
16,364 
2,738 

700 
1,217 
4,560 
5,162 

267,785 

28,040 

35,039,171 

35,039,171 

(35,070,866) 

31,695 - 
$ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fmancial statements. 
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Cost Category 

Administrative Cost 

Benefits Cost 
Subsidy 
Crisis 

Total Benefits Cost 

Other Benefits 
Prior Year Adjustments 
DSM 

Total Other Payments 

TOTAL CONTRACT 

KENTUCKYASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY ACTION, INC. 
L E A P  GRANT 

CONTRACT #M-06107251 
S C H E D n E  OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL EXPENSES 

For tlie Period July 1,2006 Through June 30,2007 

w 
$ 3,212,247 

10,786,972 
23,307,130 

37,306,349 

30,000 

30,000 

$ 37,336,349 

- Actual 

$ 2,924,956 

10,786,912 
21,330,255 

35,042,183 

( 3  1,052) 
28,040 

(3,012) 

$ 35,039,171 

(Over) I 
Under 

$ 287,291 

1,976,875 

2,264,166 
I 

31,052 
1,960 - 

33,012 

$ 2,297,178 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Agency Subsidy Benefits (1) 
Agency Crisis Benefits (1) 
Agency Adminiskation (1) 
Agency Prior Year Adjustments'(1) 
KACA Administration (1) 
DSM Expenditures (1) 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

(1) Taken from KACA payment records 

KENTUCKYASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY ACTION, INC. 
LEIEM GRANT 

CONTRACT #M-06107251 
SCHEDULE OF QUESTIONED COSTS 

For the Period July 1,2006 Through June 30,2007 

ACTUAL, 

10,786,972 
21,330,255 
2,657,171 

267,185 
28,040 

35,039,171 

(31,052) 

QUESTIONED 
- COST. BALANCE 

10,786,972 
21,330,255 

- 2,657,17 1 
(3 1,052) 
267,785 

28,040 

35,039,17 1 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Audubon' 
Bell Whitley 
Big Sandy 
B l u c g w  
Ccntnl KY 
Daniel Boone 
Gateway 
HUIM Co 
KCEOC ' 
KY River Foothills 
LKIP' 
L&e Cumberland 
Lex-Fuyette * 
Licking Valley 
Louisville * 
Middle KY River 
Multi-Purpose 
Northeast KY * 
Northern KY * 
Southern KY * 
Tri-County 
West KY Allied 

SUBTOTAI S 

Add Accounts 
Pnynble 

Deduct Accounts 
Receivable 

PeMyde 

Subtotal 

05106 Audit(0ver)iUnder 
KACA Admin 
KACA DSM 

TOTAL COSTS FY 07 

06.07 Audit Ovcr/(Under) 
nsof Audit Date 

KENTUCKYASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY ACTION, INC 
LIHEAP- COMPARISON OF KACA PAYMENTS TO PAYMENTS 

PER AGENCY AUDITS FOR CONTRACT #M-06107251 
SCHEDULE OF QUESTIONED COSTS 

Fox the Period M y  1,2006 Through June 30, 2007 

Payments Per Allowable *t Accounts Accounts 
KACA Records Costs Per FY 05-06 In( 06.07 Receivable Puyuble 

6/30107 Audits Cost Over/(Under) Overl(Undcr) Agencies Agencies 
Through Agency Questioned Auidt Auidt From TO 

S 1,030,177 
1,215,185 
3,519,119 
1,082,203 
1,612,752 
2,276,617 
999,190 
608,606 
671,483 

1,100,688 
2,542,649 
3,091,041 
905,681 
557,325 

3,068,115 
1,155,437 
321,276 

2,596,033 
1,405,649 
1,643,861 
1,493,816 
197,415 

1,657,267 

1,215,185 

1,082,203 
1,639,712 
2,291,659 
999,190 

1,097,414 

3,090,716 

557,325 

1,155,437 
321,276 

1,643,861 

197,415 
1,660,168 

$ $ (304) $ $ 304 S 1,383 

26,960 
15.042 

8,234 
(2 1 0) 24,086 

(3,473) (3,274) 

(325) 
(20,768) 

(1,093) 44,113 

7,676 

(5,204) 2,584 

2,901 - 
$ 34,751,585 $ 16,951,561 $ $ (31,052) $ (3,599) $ 55,235 $ 78,048 

78.048 

(55,235) 

34,714,398 

(3 1,052) 
267,785 
28,040 

S 35,039,171 

(3,599) 

REVISED TOTAL (Audit Date) S 35,035,572 

'These subconlnctce agencies lhuve yet to issue KACA a final independent audit 
However, we have performed other procedures io veri@ the figures provided by KACA 

'* FY 2007 Audit Over/(Under) is as of Audit Report Dale 

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese financial statements 
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RCAP 

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES 



Technitrain 
SDWA 
HHS 
RCDI 
EPAW 
SOLID WASTE 

CONTRACT AWARD 

EXPENDITURES 

Salaries 
Fringe Benefits 
Professional Services 
COnSUlLul& 
Education 
Travel 
Meeting Expense 
Telephone 
Postage 
Rent 
Supplies 
Publications and Subscriptions 
DuesFees 
Insurance 
Printing 
Advertising 
Utilities 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Derrreciation 

Total Expenditures 

QUESTIONED COSTS 

ADJUSTED COST 

CONTRACT PAYMENTS RECEIVED 

EXCESS AVAILABLE FOR TRANSFER TO TREASURY FUND 

KENTUCKYASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY ACTION, INC. 
WSOS COMMUNITY ACTION COMMISSION, INC. RCAP GRANT 

CONTRACTS PY 05-06 
(FOR CONTRACTS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30,2006) 

STATEMENT OF PROGRAM EXPENSES 
For the Period July 1,2006 Through June 30,2007 

$ 125,550 
31,300 

133,95 1 
46,357 
18,450 
95,000 

$ 450,608 

Actual Actual 
m -  6/30/07 - Total 

$ 179,001 $ 95,392 $ 274,393 
54,891 32,725 87,616 
1,871 469 2,340 

19 19 
482 127 609 

27,013 10,004 37,017 
939 321 1,260 

4,906 1,052 5,958 
96 1 176 1,137 
750 3,500 4,250 

3,217 3,452 6,669 
40 I 4,489 4,890 
36 1 280 641 

10,777 1,375 12,152 
302 29 33 1 

30 30 
1,045 241 1,286 
3,704 795 4,499 

1,024 5,511 4,487 

$ 295,108 $ 155,500 $ 450,608 

-____. 

295,108 155,500 450,608 

- 286,194 164,414 450,608 

$ (8,914) $ 8,914 $ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fmancial statements. 
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Salaries 
Fringe Bene5ts 
Professional Services 
Consultants 
Education 
Travel 
Meeting Expense 
Telephone 
Postage 
Rent 
Supplies 
Publications and Subscriptions 
Dues/Fees 
Insurance 
Printing 
Advertising 
Utilities 
Repairs &Maintenance 
Depreciatidn 

TOTAL 

KENTUCKYASSOCJATION FOR COMMSJNITY ACTION, LNC. 
WSOS COMMUNITY ACTION COMMISSION, INC. RCAP GRANT 

CONTRACTS PY 05-06 
(FOR CONTRACTS KNDLNG SEPTEMBER 30,2006) 

SCHEDULE OF QUESTIONED COSTS 
For the Period July 1,2006 Through June 30,2007 

UNADJUSTED QUESTIONED ADJUSTED 
- COST COST COST 

$ 95,392 
32,725 

469 
19 

127 
10,004 

32 1 
1,052 

176 
3,500 
3,452 
4,489 

280 
1,375 

29 
30 

24 1 
795 

1,024 

$ $ 95,392 
32,725 

4 69 
19 

127 
10,004 

321 
1,052 

176 
3,500 
3,452 
4,489 

280 
1,375 

29 
3 0 

- 241 
795 

- 1,024 

$ 155,500 $ - $ 155,500 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fmancial statements. 
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KENTUCKYASSOCMTION FOR COMMUNITY ACTION, INC. 
WSOS COMMUNITY ACTION COMMISSION, INC. RCAP GRANT 

CONTRACTS # PY 06-07 _. ~~~~ ._ 

(FOR CONTRACTS ENDING SEPTEMEiER 30,2007) 
STATEMENT OF PROGRAM EXPENSES 

For the Period July 1,2006 Through June 30,2007 

RECEIPTS 

Technitrain 
SDWA 
NHS 

CONTRACT AWARD 

EXPENDITURES 

Salaries 
Fringe Benefits 
Professional Services 
Consultants 
Education 
Travel 
Meeting Expense 
Telephone 
Postage 
Supplies 
DueslFees 
Insurance 
Printing 
Advertising 
Utilities 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Depreciation 

Total Expenditures 

QUESTIONED COSTS 

ADJUSTED COST 

CONTRACT PAYMENTS RECEIVED 

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE FROM FUNDING SOURCES 

EXCESS RECEIPTS OVER EXPENDITURES * 

$ 77,950 
33,106 
73,03 1 

$ 184,087 

* These funds are temporarily restricted until the contract ends September 30,2006 

$ 116,419 
36,543 
2,240 

89 
a3 

14,508 
1,530 
5,020 

as I 
3,479 

1 
6,684 

141 
142 

1,151 
3,793 
4,884 

$ 197,558 

197,558 

85,564 

98,523 

$ (13,471) 

The accompanying notes are an inteegral part of these fmancial statements 
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Salaries 
Fringe Benefits 
Professional Services 
Consultants 
Education 
Travel 
Meeting Expense 
Telephone 
Postage 
Supplies 
DuesEees 
Insurance 
Printing 
Advertising 
Utilities 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Depreciation 

TOTAL 

KENl'UCKYASSOCLATION FOR CO-TY ACTION, INC. 
WSOS CO-TY ACTION COMMISSION, INC. RCAP GRANT 

CONTRACTS # PY 06-07 
(FOR CONTRACTS ENDING SEPTEmER 30,2007) 

SCHEDULE OF QUESTIONED COSTS 
For the Period July 1,2006 Through June 30,2007 

UNADJUSTED 
COST 

$ 116,419 
36,543 
2,240 

89 
83 

14,508 
1,530 
5,020 

851 
3,479 

1 
6,684 

141 
142 

1,151 
3,793 
4,884 

$ 197,558 

QUESTIONED 
- COST 

$ 

ADJUSTED 
COST 

$ 116,419 
36,543 
2,240 

89 
83 

14,508 
1,530 
5,020 

85 1 
3,479 

1 
6,684 

141 
142 

1,151 
3,793 
4,884 

$ 197,558 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fmancial statements. 
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OTHER 
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES 



EXPENDITURES 
Salaries 
Fringe Benefits 
Prof&ional Services 
Consultants 
Education 
Travel 
Meeting Expense 
Telephone 
Postage 
Supplies 
Publications and Subscriptions 
Insurancc 
Printing 
Advertising 
Utilities 
Repairs &. Maintenance 
Depreciation 

Total Expenditures 

QUESTIONED COSTS 

ADJUSTED COST 

CONTRACT PAYMENTS RECEIVED 

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE FROM FUNDING SOURCES 

EXCESS RECEIPTS OVER EXPENDITURES 

KENTUCKYASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY ACTION, INC. 
CSBG GRANT 

CONTRACT # M-06107251 
STATEMENT OF PROGRAM EXPENSES 

For the Period July 1,2006 Through June 30,2007 

$ 62,338 
20,164 

1,199 
12,368 

1,194 
4,528 
4,287 
2,788 

450 
2,150 

957 
3,512 
3,730 

76 
616 

2,030 
2,613 

125,000 

-- 

125,000 

112,161 

12,839 -- 
$ -  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fuaucial statements 
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RECEIPTS 
Contract Payments Received 
Accounts Receivable from Funding Sources 

Total Receipts 

EXPENDITURES 
Salaries 
Fringe Benefits 
Professional Services 
Consultants 
Education 
Travel 
Meeting Expense 
Telephone 
Postage 
Supplies 
Insurance 
Printing 
Advertising 
Utilities 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Depreciation 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS RECEIPTS OVER EXPENDITURES 

KENTUCKYASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY ACTION, J l X  
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE TRUST PROGRAM 

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES 
For the Period July 1,2006 Through June 30,2007 

$ 2,250 
750 

$ 3,000 

$ 2,154 
705 
20 

1 
1 

22 
13 
44 

8 
29 
58 

1 
1 

IO 
33 
A ?  

$ 3,143 

$ (143) 

-- 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
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RECEIPTS 
Grant Revenue - KHC (NH€'R) 
Client Interest Income 

Total Receipts 

EXPENDITURES 
Salaries 
Fringe Benefits 
Professional Services 
Consultants 
Education 
Travel 
Meeting Expense 
Telephone 
Postage 
Supplies 
DueslFecs 
Insurance 
Printing 
Advertising 
Utilities 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Depreciation 
Interest Expense 
Payments to Subrecipients 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS RECEIPTS OVER EXPENDITURES 

KENTUCKYASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY ACTION, INC 
KENTUCKY HOUSING CORPORATION .~ ._. .... 

REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM 
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES 

For the Period July 1,2006 Through June 30,2007 

$ 29,830 
3,352 

33,182 

-~ 

. 2,042 
668 

26 
1 
1 

30 
17 
57 
10 
38 

264 
278 

2 
2 

13 
43 
55 

3,435 
29,830 

36,812 

$ (3,630) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fmancial statements. 
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RECEIPTS 

Promoting Healthy Marriage 
SAI- CSBG 

CONTRACT AWARD 

EXPENDITURES 
Salaries 
Fringe Benefits 
Professional Services 
Consultants 
Educalion 
Travel 
Meeting Expense 
Telephone 
Postage 
Supplies 
Publications and Subscriptions 
DuesiFees 
InSUranCe 
Printing 
Advertising 
Utilities 
Repairs &Maintenance 
Depreciation 

Total Expenditures 

QUESTIONED COSTS 

ADJUSTED COST 

CONTRACT PAYMENTS RECEIVED 

EXCESS AVAILABLE FOR TRANSFER TO TREASURY FUND 

KENTUCKYASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY ACTION, M C  
OCS 

CONTRACT #90ET0306/0 1,90EQ0090/02 
(FOR CONTRACTS ENDMG SEPTEMBER 29,2006) 

For lhe Period July 1,2006 Through June 30,2007 

ACTUAL 
-6&y@ 

$ $9,342 
11,636 

667 
13,733 

859 
5,515 
1,575 
1,698 

355 
1,194 

5 
4 

3,797 
1,607 

372 
1,320 
1,599 

85,278 

-- 

ACTUAL 
6/30/07 

$ 31,589 
11,399 

385 
7,094 
1,137 
4,183 
2,144 

940 
167 

1,762 

1,129 
24 
24 

198 
1,707 

840 

64,722 

$ 50,000 
100,000 

$ 150,000 

TOTAL 

$ 70,931 
23,035 

1,052 
20,827 

1,996 
9,698 
3,719 
2,638 

522 
2,956 

5 
4 

4,926 
1,631 

24 
570 

3,027 
2,439 

150,000 

85,278 

(76,000) 

64,722 

(74,000) 

150,000 

(I50,OOO) 

$ (9,278) $ 9,218 $ - 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fmancial statements. 
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RECEIPTS 

Promoting Healthy Marriage 
S A I -  CSBG 

CONTRACT AWARD 

EXPENDITURES 
Salaries 
Fringe Benefits 
Professional Services 
Consultants 
Education 
Travel 
Meeting Expense 
Telephone 
Postage 
Supplies 
Insurance 
Printing 
Adveaising 
Utilities 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Depreciation 

Total Expenditures 

QUESTIONED COSTS 

ADJUSTED COST 

CONTRACT PAYMENTS RECEIVED 

KENTUCKYASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY ACTION, INC 
OCS 

CONTRACTS # 90ET0336/01,90EQ0090/02 
(FOR CONTRACTS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30,2007) 

For the Period July 1,2006 Through June 30,2007 

$ 57,200 
40,700 

$ 97,900 

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE FROM FUNDING SOURCES 

EXCESS RECEIPTS OVER EWENDIlURES * 

* These funds are temporarily xestricted until the conhact ends September 30,2007 

$ 44,429 
13,285 

1,021 
11,815 
2,851 

10,400 
8,778 
2,287 

412 
1,783 
2,990 

64 
65 

525 
2,488 
2,225 - 

105,418 

105,418 

(9'1,900) 

$ (1,5 18) 

The accompanying nates are an integral part ofthese fmancial statements 
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KENTUCKYASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY ACTION, INC 
COMPASSION CAPITOL FUND 

STATEMENT OF PROGRAM EXPENSES 
(FOR CONTRACTS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30,2006) 

For the Period July 1, 2006 Through June 30,2007 

RECEIPTS 

Compassion Capitol 
Agencies 

CONTRACT AWARD 

ACTUAL ACTUAL 
6/30/06 6/30101 

PAYMENTS to SUBRECIPIENTS 
Big Sandy CAP 
Daniel Boone Devlopment Council 
Gateway CAA 
LKLP CAA 

Total Payments to Subrecipients 

EXPENDlTURES 
Salnries 
Fringe Benefits 
Profcssionnl Services 
Consultants 
Education 
Travel 
Meeting Expense 
Telephone 
Postagc 
Supplies 
Publications and Subscriptions 
DuesiFecs 
Insurance 
Printing 
Advertising 
Utilities 
Repairs & Maintenonce 
Depreciation 

Told KACA Administration 

Total Expenditures 

QUESTIONED COSTS 

ADJUSTED COST 

CONTRACT PAYMENTS RECEIVED 

EXCESS AVAILABLE FOR TRANSFER TO TREASURY FUND 

$ 78,563 $ 16,101 
70,599 22,635 

121,343 14,096 
76,999 - 16,950 

347,504 69,782 

$ 18,943 
5,685 

354 
22 

371 
1,835 

187 
862 
171 
446 

2 
2 

2,260 
34 

198 
701 
850 - 

$ 1,504 
509 

I O  
975 
360 
62 

1,382 
23 
4 

1 

30 
1,071 

1 
5 

17 
22 

21,051 

_. 

21 027 

380,427 96,809 

-I 32,923 

-- ~- 
,380,427 96,809 

(380,427) - (96,809) 

f 

$ 59,612 
417,286 

$ 476,898 

TOTAL 

$ 94,664 
93,234 

135,439 
93,949 

417,286 

$ 20,447 
6,194 

364 
991 
73 1 

1,897 
1,569 

885 
175 

21,497 
.3 
2 

2,290 
1,105 

1 
203 
718 
872 

59,950 

477,236 

-- 
477,236 

(477,236) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 

Board of Directors 
Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc 
Lexington, Kentucky 

We have audited the accompanying combined statement of financial position of Community Action Council for 
Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc., and Related Entities as of June 30,2007, and 
the related combined statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended. These 
combined financial statements are the responsibility of Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, 
Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc.’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
these combined financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govertment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the combined financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the combined financial statements,. 
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audit provides a reasonable 
basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the combined financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all material 
respects, the combined financial position of Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, 
and Nicholas Counties, Jnc, and Related Entities as of June 30,2007, and the combined statements of activities and 
cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting pxinciples generally accepted in the United 
States. 

In accordance with Governnient Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 30,2007, on 
our consideration of Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas 
Counties, Jnc. and Related Entities’ internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that 
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance, That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standardr and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit. 
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Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic combined financial statements of 
Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc and Related 
Entities taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule o f  expenditures of federal awards, Schedule A-1 to A-2, 
which includes the requirements of U.S Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audif,s ofSfafes, Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Orgariization.s, and Schedules B and C are presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and are not a required part of the basic combined financial statements. Such information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic combined financial statements and, in our 
opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic combined financial statements taken as a 
whole. 

Wipfli LLP 

November 30,2007 
Madison, Wisconsin 
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Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and Related Entities 

Combined Statement of Financial Position 
June 30,2007 

Assefs - 

Current assets: 
Cash $ 395,604 
Restricted deposits 22,127 
Investments 2,168,459 
Grants receivable 928,762 
Accounts receivable 74,732 
Other assets 50,044 

Total current assets 3,639,728 

Long-term assets: 
Beneficial interest in assets held by others 89,360 
Notes receivable 63,301 

Total long-term assets 152,661 

Property and equipment, net 6,378,674 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 10,171,063 

Liabilifics arid Net Assets 

Current liabilities: 
Current portion of notes payable $ 468,705 
Current portion of capital leases payable 62,216 
Accounts payable 233,798 
Accrued payroll and related expenses 614,952 

Total current liabilities 1,379,67 1 

Long-term liabilities: 
Notes payable 4,053,656 

Tenant security deposits 3,018 
Refundable advance HUD grant 1,061,800 

Total long-term liabilities 5,509,819 

Total liabilities 6,889,490 

Capital leases payable 391,345 

Net assets: 
Unrestricted 824,413 

2,457,100 Temporarily restricted 
Total net assets 3,281,573 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 10,171,063 

See accompanying notes to the combined financial statements. 3 





Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and Related Entities 

Combined Statement of Cash Flows 
Year Ended June 30,2007 

Increase (decrease) in cash: 
Cash flows from operating activities: 

Change in net assets $ 238,071 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net 
cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 404,210 
Loss on disposal of equipment ,343,251 
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments ( 153,233) 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Restricted deposits 5,713 
Grants receivable ( 341,765) 
Accounts receivable 75,675 
Other assets 39,622 
Accounts payable 2.36 
Accrued payroll and related expenses 21,955 
Tenant security deposits 521 

634,316 Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Issuance on notes receivable ( 22,718) 
Purchase of investments ( 95,401) 
Repayments on notes receivable 4,111 
Purchase of property and equipment ( 91,638) 

Net cash used in investing activities ( 205,646) 

Cash flows from financing activities: 
Proceeds from borrowing 16,937 
Payments on line of credit ( 215,000) 
Payments on capital leases ( 59,615) 
Payments on notes payable ( 451,053) 

Net cash used in financing activities ( 708,73 1) 

Change in cash ( 280,061) 
Cash -June 30,2006 675,665 

Cash -June 30,2007 $ 395,604 

Supplemental schedule of operating activities: 
Interest expensed 
Interest paid 

$ 238,043 
275.233 

See accompanying notes to combined financial statements. 6 



Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and Related Entities 

Notes to Combined Financial Statements 

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Investments 

Investments are recorded at fair value as determined in an active market, Realized and 
unrealized gains and losses are recognized as investment income in the combined statement of 
activities., 

Accounts Receivable 

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due from other organizations for the 
Wintercare program. Receivables are reviewed for collectibility by management and an 
allowance for doubtful accounts is recorded as needed based on collection history and customer 
attributes. Management considers these receivables to be collectible and, therefore, no 
allowance for uncollectible amounts has been recorded.. If an amount becomes delinquent after 
all collection efforts have failed. the account is written off. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures, Accordingly, actual results could differ from 
those estimates. 

Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment are capitalized at cost and depreciated over their estimated useful life 
using the straight-line method. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the lesser of the 
lease term or the economic useful life of the improvement using the straight-line method.. The 
Organizations consider property and equipment to be items with a cost of $5,000 or more and a 
useful life of Over one year. 

Property and equipment purchased with grant funds are owned by the Organizations while used in 
the program for which they were purchased or in other future authorized programs., However, the 
various funding sources have a reversionary interest in the property and equipment purchased with 
grant funds, Its disposition, as well as the ownership of any proceeds therefrom, is subject to 
funding source regulations Property and equipment purchased with grant h d s  net of 
depreciation was $25 1,861 at June 30, 2007., 

Capital Leases 

CAC is the lessee of assets under capital leases. The assets and liabilities under the capital 
leases are recorded at the lower of the present value of the minimum lease payments or the fair 
value of the asset The assets are amortized over the lease term Amortization of assets under 
capital leases is included in depreciation expense 

9 



Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and Related Entities 

Notes to Combined Financial Statements 

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Cantinued) 

Income Taxes 

The Organizations are exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) ofthe Internal 
Revenue Code. The Organizations are also exempt from Kentucky state income tax.. 

In-Kind Contributions 

CAC has recorded in-kind contributions for space, supplies, and professional services in the 
combined statement of activities in accordance with Financial Accounting Standard No. 116 
(FAS 11 6), Accotinting for Contributions Received and Contributions Made., FAS 116 requires 
that only contributions of service received that create or enhance a nonfinancial asset or require 
specialized skill by the individual possessing those skills and would typically need to be 
purchased if not provided by donation be recorded The requirements of FAS 11 6 are different 
than the in-kind requirements of several of CAC’s grant awards. CAC also received in-kind 
contributions for nonprofessional volunteers, parent transportation, food, and clothing during 
the year with a value of $567,392 primarily for its Head Start and CSBG programs, which are 
not recorded in the combined statement of activities 

Derivative Instrument 

CAC holds a derivative financial instrument to manage risk related to interest rate movements. 
The interest rate swap contract designated and qualifying as a cash flow hedge is reported at 
fair value. The gain or loss on the effective portion of the hedge initially is included in the 
combined statement of activities. CAC documents its risk management strategy and hedge 
effectiveness at the inception of and during the term of each hedge. CAC’s interest rate risk 
management strategy is to stabilize cash flow requirements by maintaining an interest rate swap 
contract to convert variable rate debt to a fixed rate. 

Note 2 

Cost Allocation 

Joint costs are allocated to benefiting programs using an indirect cost rate Joint costs are those 
costs incurred for the common benefit of all the Organizations’ programs that cannot be xeadily 
identified with a final cost objective The indirect cost allocation plan has been approved by 
the U S Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) 

Grants Receivable 

The grants receivable balance represents amounts due as of June 30,2007, as follows: 

Direct federal programs $ 347,032 
State and local promams 58 1.730 

10 



Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and Related Entities 

Notes to Combined Financial Statements 

Note 3 Restricted Deposits 

Note 4 

Note 5 

IJnder the terms of the Regulatory Agreement that the Project has with HUD, the Project is 
required to set aside specified amounts for the replacement of property and other project 
expenditures as approved by J3JD Restricted funds at June 30, 2007, are comprised of the 
following: 

Escrow fund $ 4,635 
Reserve for replacement 14,474 
Tenant securitv deaosit 3.018 

$ 22a21 Z2ti.l ~ ~ __ 

Investments 

CAC has a health insurance trust for self-funded health insurance costs of CAC. As noted 
below, the trusts hold a variety of investments in order to limit their market risk., The 
investments are carried at fair value 

CAC also participates in an investment pool with seven other nonprofits to self-fund 
unemployment insurance claims. The fair value of the investment pool at June 30,2007, was 
$4,964,304 The allocation of the investments in the pool at June 30, 2007, was 50 1% 
equities, 48.9% fixed income, and 1,0% money market CAC's portion of the fair value of the 
pooled investments was approximately 23.8% at ,June 30, 2007. 

As of June 30,2007, investments consist of the following: 

Health insurance trust: 
Equities $ 197,760 
Fixed income 646,794 
Money market 141,344 

1.1 82.561 CAC share of unemaloment investment a001 

b t a l  ~ 

Included in investment income for the year ended June 30,2007, was interest and dividends of 
$81,691 and a net realized and unrealized gain of $153,233 earned on the above investments 

Beneficial interest in Assets Held by Others 

CAC has adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No., 136, Transfer 0fArset.s to 
a Not-for-Profit Organization or Charitable Tnrst That Raises or Holds Contribution.r. for 
0tlier.r (SFAS No. 136). Accordingly, CAC has recorded the fair market value of two funds 
held at the Blue Grass Community Foundation as an asset on the combined statement of 
financial position, 

- - . _ _ _ _ _ ~  _ _  .~ .__ u r n  
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Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and Related Entities 

Notes to Combined Financial Statements 
__-.-__. -- 
Note 5 Beneficial Interest in Assets Held by Others (Continued) 

The balance at June 30,2007, consists of the following: 

Community Action Council RSVP $ 18,718 
Community Action Council 70.642 

Note 6 

Note 7 

Note 8 

Property and Equipment 

A summary of property and equipment is as follows: 

Land 
Land improvements 
Building and improvements 
Leasehold imorovements 

$ 599,250 
160,443 

6,539,020 
415.260 

Equipment 1,7391694 
9.453.667 

Accumulated depreciation ( 3.074.993) 

Iota1 % 637&624 

Refundable Advance 

- - _ _ _ ~  _-_-_____ ~- 

On September 30, 1992, the Project entered into a capital advance agreement under Section 202 
of the Housing Act of 1959 to construct a 20-unit apartment facility for the elderly and 
handicapped. Pursuant to that agreement, HUD advanced $1,061,800 secured by a note and 
mortgage on the Project 20-unit apartment facility located in Carlisle, Kentucky The note and 
mortgage bear no interest and repayment is not required so long as the housing remains 
available for very low-income elderly persons or very low-income persons with disabilities., 
The note and mortgage have a fmal maturity of February 1,2034. Therefore, the Project has 
recorded the $1,061,800 as a refundable advance until the maturity date of the note and 
mortgage 

Line of Credit 

CAC has an available line of credit in the amount of $400,000 at the National City Bank. The 
line of credit matures on February 28, 2008, with a variable interest rate; the rate is 8,25% at 
June 30,2007. The line ofcredit is unsecured The were no draws on the line of credit at 
June 30,2007., 
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Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and Related Entities 

Nates to Combined Financial Statements 

Note 9 Notes Payable 

Note payable at 7.76% interest with monthly payments of $4,213, due 
November 2009,. The note is secured by real estate. 

Loan obligation for housing remodeling for qualified individuals, payable 
in annual payments of $645, with variable interest payments monthly, 
through January 2015. 82,863 

Revenue bonds payable, series 2000B with interest at 6.71%. Monthly 
payments of $13,766 until December 2015, secured by real estate. 

Note payable at a variable interest rate, rate at June 30,2006, is 8.25%, with 
monthly principal payments of$3,357 plus interest, due February 2009. 
The note is unsecured. 121,064 

Revenue bonds payable, series 2000A, annual principal and semi annual 
interest payments until December 2016, interest at 7% to 7.6%, secured by 
real estate. 180,000 

Revenue bond payable fixed at 3,74% through an interest rate swap 
agreement with quarterly payments, due November 2023. The bond is 
secured by real estate and various equipment. 

Note payable at 6.35% interest with monthly payments of $5,663, due June 
2010. The note is unsecured. 423,867 

Total notes payable 4,522,361 
Current portion ( 468.7051 

L M g - t e r m n o t e s o a v a b l e $ 4 . 0 5 3 . 6 5 6  ..-______ 

$ 110,894 

1,063,673 

2,540,000 

The future maturities of notes payable at June 30,2007, are as follows: 

Year Amount 

2008 $ 468,705 
2009 492,985 
2010 598,155 
201 1 896,886 
2012 145,682 
Thereafter 1.919.948 

a-.. ______._. _-___-___ A = L L l a d a  - 
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Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and Related Entities 

Notes to Combined Financial Statements 

Note 10 Capital Leases Payable 

Note 11 

CAC entered into a lease that qualifies as a capital lease in May 1996.. The cost of the property 
is $542,500. The accumulated depreciation on this property at June 30,2007, is $144,305. The 
leasing arrangement expires April 201 1. 

CAC entered into a lease that qualifies as a capital lease in December 1996. The cost of the 
property is $243,779. The accumulated depreciation on this property at June, 30, 2007, is 
$85,999, The leasing armngement expires December 2026. 

CAC renovated a facility in December of 2002 at a cost of $127,396. CAC is a sublessee of 
this property and the sublease stipulates that the property will transfer at the end of the lease 
Accumulated depreciation at June 30, 2007, on this property is $57,329. The leasing 
arrangement expires January 2013. 

The minimum fiture lease payments required under the capital leases as ofrune 30,2007, and 
for each ofthe next five y e m  and in the aggregate are as follows: 

2008 $ 80,336 
2009 79,909 
2010 80,327 
201 1 80,123 
2012 28,570 
Thereafter 221.686 

Total minimum lease payments 570,951 
Amount representing interest 11 7,390) 

Present value of minimum lease payments 453,561 
Current maturity of cauital lease ( 62.216) 

h w  pitallmi$ .-  391345 

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 

Temporarily restricted net assets as of June 30, 2007, consist of the following: 

Self-hded health insurance trust $ 914,435 
Unemployment insurance trust 1,182,561 
Knight Foundation 144,292 
Beneficial interest in assets held by others 89,360 
Other 126,452 

ll-&J&mw- e -L!L ~ ~ ~ A Z z r n  
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Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and Related Entities 

Notes to Combined Financial Statements 

Note 11 Temporarily Restricted Net Assets (Continued) 

These net assets are either restricted by time or purpose. When the restriction is met, the net 
assets are released from restriction. 

Note 12 Operating Leases 

CAC leases various facilities and equipment for the operation of its programs under operating 
leases. Rent expense for the year ended June 30,2007, was $134,763. Future minimum lease 
payments beyond 2007 are as follows: 

2008 $ 143,916 
2009 109,461 
2010 91,014 
201 1 90,411 
2012 46,892 

ma1 - - 
Note 13 Derivative Instrument 

CAC maintains an interest rate swap agreement with a financial institution. Under the terms of 
this arrangement, the parties, in effect, pay each other’s interest cost on the underlying debt. 
The arrangement has the effect of controlling CACs interest rate risk in a rising interest rate 
environment. 

At June 30,2007, the interest rate swap had a notional amount of $2,540,000 with interest fixed 
at 3.74% and expires November 2023., 

The interest rate swap was issued at market terms and, therefore, had no fair value at inception. 
The notional amount changes with quarterly payments. The carrying amounts of the interest 
rate swap has been adjusted to fair value as of June 30,2007, which, because of changes in 
forecasted levels of London InterBank Offered Rate (LIBOR), resulted in reporting an asset for 
the fair value of the future net payments forecasted under the interest rate swap of $42,320. 
This amount is included in other assets on the combined statement of financial position. 
Adjustments to the carrying amount of‘the interest rate swap are reported in other expense 

Note 14 Concentration of Credit Risk 

CAC maintains cash balances at various financial institutions. Accounts at these institutions 
are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance C,orporation (FDIC) up to $100,000. At one of the 
banks, the balance in excess of FDIC is swept by the bank into a repurchase agreement, 
invested in a U . S  Government security. The government security has a par value of $427,328 
and matures November 1,201 1 I At .June 30,2007, there were no balances in excess of FDIC 
insurance that were not collateralized by the 1J S .  Government security. 
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Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and Related Entities 

Notes to Combined Financial Statements 

Note 15 Retirement 

Note 16 

Note 17 

CAC offers its employees a defined contribution retirement plan, The plan is open to all 
employees who have been employed by CAC for one year., CAC contributes 8% of gross 
wages to the plan for qualified employees. CAC’s contribution vests over a period of five 
years. CAC’s contributions to the plan for the year ended June 30,2007, were $415,953. 

Grant Awards 

At June 30,2007, CAC had commitments under various ongoing grant awards of 
approximately $2,400,000. The revenue relating to these grants is not recognized in the 
accompanying combined financial statements as the revenue recognition is conditional on the 
incurrence of expenditures or the performance of services in the next fiscal year. 

Contingencies 

CAC is a defendant in several lawsuits filed by former employees arising from employment and 
dismissal. CAC believes the suits are without merit and intends to vigorously defend its 
position, As such, no accrual has been made in these combined financial statements 

CAC is a defendant in a lawsuit filed by a former employee for alleged discrimination The 
suit asks for $2,000,000. The case is set for trial; however, the trial court sustained CAC’s pre- 
trial motion for a favorable summary judgment and the case was dismissed. The plaintiff has 
appealed the dismissal Outside counsel for CAC has advised that at this stage of the 
proceeding he cannot offer an opinion as to the probable outcome CAC believes the suit is 
without merit and intends to vigorously defend its position. As such, no accrual has been made 
in these combined financial statements. 
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Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and Related Entities 

Schedule A-1 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
Year Ended June 30,2007 

Federal GrantorlPass-Through GrantorlProgram Title 

U S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULNRE 
Pnrsed-Throir@ lhc  Kentucky Department a( Education 

Child and Adult Care Food P r o p m  

U S  DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT 

Nonprofit Homing & Production Repair P r o p i n  
Passed-Through the Kentucky Association of Community Action Agencies 

Passed-Through Ihc  Lcxington-Faycttc Urban County Housing Authority 
Section 8 Homing Asriswncc Paytncnls 

Paxsed-Through thc 1.cxington-Pnyotlc Ur ban County Ilousing Authority 
CUBGIWX 
COBGffoung Buildcrs Challcngc 

Passed-Through the Kentucky Housing Corporation 
Project Independence 
Continuum of CireIBourban County 

Passed-Through the Kentucky Housing Corporation 
HOME Propam 
TBRA LFUCG 
TBRA 

U.S.  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
Pnssed-Through Ihe Kentucky Tronrporlntion Cnbinct 

Section 531 I Public Tnnrponvtian 

U S., DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 
Pnrscd-Through tlie Kentucky Association a l  Conmtunity Action Agetieier 

DOE-Wvalhcrizdian Assistance 

U S .  DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERViCES 
Pnsscd-Through the Kcittacky Asroeinlion o f  Commanity Aeliaii Agencics 

Law-Income Home Encrgy Assislawe Propin  
L,ow-lncomc Home Encrgy Assislmce Pra&mm-WX 

Pssscd-Throtigh the Kentucky Cnbinet for l leal l l i  and Family Scrviecr 
Community Services Block Gnnl 

Federal CFDA Pass-Through F B d e r a I 
Number Grantor Number Expenditures 

10 558 034-V30-999 

14 157 NIA 

14 195 NIA 

14218 R-424-2003 
BIOMC-2 1-0004 

Total CFDA 1114 218 

14 215 KY36850-2007 
KY36BSO-OOi2 

Tala1 CFDA #l4.215 

14 239 lHR05-0i28-0i 
NIA 

TBO4-0128-01 
Total CFDA 1114.239 

20511 MASS-KY-1823720 

81 042 

93 568 

Total CiinA I193 568 

93 569 

$ 338,403 

8,415 

35,658 

28,248 
34,504 
62,152 

59.848 
167,236 
227,084 

248,187 
18,571 
34,985 

301,745 

31,932 - 

IVI-0610725 I 190,489 

M-06 10725 I 905.680 
M-06107251 197,769 

1,103,449 

M-06066945 567,416 
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Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and Related Entities 

Schedule A-2 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
Year Ended June 30,2007 

Federal GrantorlPass-Through GrantorlPrograrn Title - 
U S DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES (Continued1 

Dirccl Funding 
Early learning Opporlunitics 

Head Swrt 
Head Stan 
Early Hcad Sun 
Early Head Start 
Migmnt Hevd Stan 
Mignnt Head Sun 

Pnsscd-Througli the Univcrsily a l  Kcntucky 
Head SWR (Project Link) 

CORPORATION FOR NATIONAL & COMMUNITY SERVICE 
Direct Funding 

Retired Scnioi Volunteer l’rognm 
Rctircd Senior Valuntcci Program 

Fartcr Gmndparents Pmgnm 
Foster Gmndpxenls Prognm 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 
Direct Funding 

Emergency Food & Shcllcr PrognlnMicholas County 
Emcrgcncy Food & Slaller ProgmmNaniron County 
Emergency Food & Shcltci PmgnidHanison County 

Federal CFOA Pass-Through 
Number Grantor Number 

93 517 90L,00165/01 

04CH2750137 
04CH2750138 
04CH2750108 
04CH2750109 
90CM9789104 
90CM9789105 

93 GOO 

NIA 
Talol CFDA 1193 GOO 

94 002 05SFKYOOI 
05SFKY001 

Total CFDA #94 002 

94011 05SFSKYOOl 
OSSFSKYOOI 

Total CFDA $194 01 I 

97 024 25-3502 
24-3414 
25-3414 

Total CFDA 1/97 024 

Federal 
Expenditures -- 

633,827 

621,758 
5,849,508 

287,761 
2,148,864 

291,888 
1,597,206 

12,520 
10,809,505 

68,922 
54,103 

123,025 

74,298 
77,127 

151,425 

i2.047 
4,628 
5,710 

22,385 

TOTAL FEDERAL EXPENDITURES S 14,607,510 

Note to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards  
This schedule includes the federal grant activity of Coinmunity Action Council for L.exington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas 
Counties, Inc and Related Entities and is presented on the accmal basis of accounting The information in this schedule is prcsented in 
accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-113, Aadib o/Smres. L.oca/ Gownmetif.s, a d  Noit-Profir Organizations Therefore, 
some amounts presented in this schcdulc may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic combined financial 
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Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and Related Entities 

Schedule B 
Combining Statement of Financial Position 
June 30,2007 

Community Wintercare 
Action Shepherd Energy Combined 
Council Place Fund Eliminations Balance 

Current assets: 
Cash $ 353,262 $ 1,299 $ 41,043 $ 0 $ 395,604 
Restricted deposits 0 22,127 0 0 22,127 
Investments 2,168,459 0 0 0 2,168,459 
Grants receivable 928,762 0 0 0 928,762 
Accounts receivable 37,079 0 59,562 ( 21,909) 74,732 
Other assets 50,044 0 0 0 50,044 

Total current assets 3,537,606 23,426 100,605 ( 21,909) 3,639,728 

Long-term usets: 
Beneficial interest in assets held by others 89,360 0 0 0 89,360 
Noles receivable 63,301 0 0 0 63,301 

Total long-term assets 152,661 0 0 0 152,661 

Property and equipment, net 5,744,799 633,875 0 0 6,378,674 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 9,435,066 $ 657,301 $ 100,605 (S 21,909) $ 10,171,063 

Current liabilities: 
O $  0 $ 468,705 

Current portion of capital leases payable 62,216 0 0 0 62,2 I6 
Accounts payable 228,976 6,631 20,100 ( 21,909) 233,798 
Accrued payroll and related expenses 614,952 0 0 0 614,952 

Total current liabilities 1,374,849 6,631 20,100 ( 21,909) 1,379,671 

Current portion of notes payable $ 468,705 $ O $  

L.ong-term liabilities: 
Notes payable 4,053,656 0 0 0 4,053,656 
Capital l w e s  payable 391,345 0 0 0 391,345 
Ienant security deposits 0 3,018 0 0 3,018 
Refundable advance HUD grant 0 1,061,800 0 0 1,061,800 

Total long-term liabilities 4,445,001 i ,064,s 18 0 0 5,509,819 

Total liabilities 5,819,850 1,071,449 20,100 ( 21,909) 6,889,490 

Net assets: 
Unresnicted (deficit) 1,158,116 ( 414,148) 80,505 0 824,473 
Temporarily restricted 2,457,100 0 0 0 2,457,100 

Total net assets (deficit) 3,615,216 ( 414,148) 80,505 0 3,281,573 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 9,435.066 $ 657,301 $ 100,605 ($ 21,909) S 10,171,063 
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Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and Related Entities 

Schedule C 
Combining Statement of Activities 
Year Ended June 30,2007 

Community Wintercare 
Action Shepherd Energy Combined 
Council Place Fund Eliminations Balance 

Revenue: 
Grant revenue $ 16,131,092 $ O $  O $  0 $ 16,1.31,092 
Investment income 256,547 128 489 0 257,164 
Other income 1,166,021 77,860 381,144 ( 203,131) 1,42 1,894 
In-kind contributions 2,842,195 0 0 0 2,842,195 

Total revenue 20,395,855 77,988 381,633 ( 203,131) 20,652,345 

E.xpenses: 
Salaries 7,043,221 0 0 0 7,043,221 
Fringe benefits 2,3 17,653 0 0 0 2,3 17,653 
Consuitantslconcrachal 2,742,920 0 0 0 2,742,920 
Space 1,267,721 44,142 0 0 1,3 1 1,863 
Supplies 619,980 0 0 0 619,980 
Travel 224,984 0 0 0 224,984 
Communications and IT 48 1,065 0 0 0 48 1,065 
Beneficiary assistance 1,815,026 0 500,086 ( 171,732) 2,143,380 
Other 643,915 67,563 6,934 ( 3 1,399) 687,013 
In-kind expenses 2,842,195 0 0 0 2,842,195 

Total expenses 19,998,680 11 1,705 507,020 ( 203,131) 20,414,274 

Change in net assets 397,175 ( 33,717) ( 125,387) 0 238,071 
Net assets (deficit) -June 30,2006 3,218,041 ( 380,431) 205,892 0 3,043,502 

Net assets (deficit) -June 30, 2007 $ 3,615,216 ($ 414,148) $ 80,505 $ 0 $ 3,281,573 
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Independent Auditor‘s Report ‘on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in 
Accordance With Government Auditing Standards 

Board of Directors 
Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. 
Lexington, Kentucky 

We have audited the financial statements of Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Hanison, 
and Nicholas Counties, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of and for the year ended June 30,2007, and have issued 
our report thereon dated November 30,2007 We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in GOVeF‘Jllm2Jll 

Audiling Standarcis, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 

internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our 
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose 
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Hanison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express 
an opinion on the effectiveness of Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and 
Nicholas Counties, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting 

A control deficiency exists when the design or operntion of a control does not allow management or employees, in 
the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects 
Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc,’s ability to 
initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data xeliably in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of 
Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc..’s financial 
statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by Community Action Council for 
L.exington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc.,’s internal control 

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more than 
a remote likelihood that a material misstatement o f  the financial statements will not be presented or detected by 
Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc.’s internal 
control 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over 
financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, 
Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc ,'s financial statements are free of material misstatement, we 
performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement 
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit 
and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Atrdiling Stundurdr . 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, others within 
Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Wanison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc,., federal 
awarding agencies, and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. 

Wipfli LLP 

November 30,2007 
Madison, Wisconsin 
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Independent Auditor‘s Report on Compliance With Requirements Applicable to Each Major 
Program and Internal Control Over Compliance in Accordance With OMB Circular A-I 33 

Board ofnirectors 
Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. 
Lexington, Kentucky 

Compliance 

We have audited the compliance of Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and 
Nicholas Counties, Inc., (a nonprofit organization) with the types of compliance requirements described in the U S ,  
Office ofManagenrent and Budget (OMB) Circular A-I33 Compliance Siipplemenf that are applicable to each of 
its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2007., Community Action Council for L.exington-Fayette, 
Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc.’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of 
auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs Compliance with the 
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the 
responsibility of Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, 
Inc.’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Community Action Council for Lexington- 
Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc.’s compliance based on our audit 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governrnent Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-1 33, Atrdif,r oj3afe.s. Local Governrnenf,~, and 
Non-Profit Organizations, Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred 
to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred., An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence about Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, 
and Nicholas Counties, Inc.’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
Our audit does not provide a legal determination on Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc ,’s compliance with those requirements. 

In our opinion, Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc., 
complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major 
federal programs for the year ended June 30,2007. 
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Internal Control Over Compliance 

The management of Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, 
Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal programs, h planning and performing our audit, we 
considered Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Hamison, and Nicholas Counties, hc. 's  
internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a dixect and material effect on a major federal 
program in order to determine ow auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Community Action Council for Lexington- 
Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc ,'s internal control over compliance 

A conwool deficiency in an organization's internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a 
control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the 
organization's ability to administer a federal program such that there is more than a remote likelihood that 
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is more than inconsequential will 
not be prevented or detected by the organization's internal control 

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more than 
a remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will 
not be prevented or detected by the organization's internal control. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant 
deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that 
we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, others within 
Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, hc., federal 
awarding agencies, and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. 

Wipfli LLP 

November 30,2007 
Madison, Wisconsin 
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Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, 
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and Related Entities 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
.I __ 

A. Summary of Auditor's Results 

B. 

C. 

The auditor's report expresses an unqualified opinion on the financial statements of 
Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Hamison, and Nicholas 
Counties, Inc. (CAC),. 

No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the financial statements are reported in 
the Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in 
Accordance With Government Auditing Standard.s. 

No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of CAC were disclosed 
during the audit, 

No significant deficiencies were disclosed during the audit of the major federal award 
programs as reported in the Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance With 
Requirements Applicable to Each Major Program and Internal Control Over Compliance 
in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133, 

The auditor's report on compliance for the major federal award programs for CAC 
expresses an unqualified opinion., 

There were no audit findings relative to the major federal award programs for CAC 

The programs tested as major programs were the Department of Health and Human 
Services, CFDA #93.577 and ft93.600. 

The threshold for distinguishing Types A and B programs was $438,225 

CAC was determined to not be a low-risk auditee. 

Findings - Financial Statements Audit 

There were no findings. 

Findings and Questioned Costs - Major Federal Award Programs Audit 

Findings: None 

Questioned Costs: None 
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